
"To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents" 
 

 
 
 
TO:  Honorable County Commissioners 
  Scott Arneson, County Administrator 
 
FROM:  Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. – Public Works Director / County Engineer 
 
RE:  03 July 2024 County Board Meeting – CONSENT AGENDA 

On-line Auction – Sale of Obsolete Items 
 
Date:  27 June 2024 
 
Requesting authorization to sell the following Public Works equipment and other items by auction on 
the Public Surplus website.   
 
The drum cart, quarter inch binders are used and no longer effective. 
 
The truck cat box cat walk, exhaust hoses, tow hooks, mower parts are either no longer compatible or 
have no known application with current equipment. 
 
The child swing no longer meets current safety codes for parks. 
 
 Items:   
   1 truck box cat walk 
   1 child swing 
   2 rubber exhaust evacuation system hoses 
   1 drum cart 
   10 quarter inch chain binders 
   7 sets of tow hooks 
   Miscellaneous mower parts 
 
 
 

Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. 
Public Works Director – County Engineer 

 
2140 Pioneer Road 

Red Wing, MN 55066 
Office: (651) 385.3025 

 


